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History of the Churches 

All Saints—3 locations for Holdingford and in process of building new Church 

All Saints-St. Mary—First Mass 1884. Irish. 1893 became under care of diocesan clergy. 1899 was incorpo-
rated. Present church in new location in 1914. 

All Saints-St. Hedwig- 1910. Branched off of St. Anna to start another Polish Church Community. 

Sacred Heart of Jesus Mission-Arban-1872 originally called Youngs Settlement. Church building moved to 
Albany Pioneer Grounds 30 years ago and now we have 20 acres, cemetery, and outdoor altar for Mass. 

Immaculate Conception-1887. Polish. Started with 30 families. Current church building completed in 1903. 

St. Columbkille-1867 by O.S.B. Town had many names; called Maples, Irish Settlement, Hancock, and finally 
St. Wendel. Irish. First structure dedicated in 1877. 1891 became  a mission of St. Stephen and under the care 
of Diocese. 

St. Edward-Polish. 1881 bought land. Parish completed and blessed in 1882 with first pastor. One member of 
the parish went on to become a Bishop of Agats, Indonesia, Bishop Sowada. Fire July 18, 2023. In process of 
restoration and completion will be June 29, 2024 and will have Mass with Bishop Neary 

St. Francis-1914.  100% rural parish. Current church building completed in 1961. 

St. Mary-1953 announced. Original church from St. Francis moved 1954. Dedicated 1955. Current church 
completed 2010. 


